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F VINOGRAD SAMANTHA l(b)(6) 1111-\\/n\ I 
rom: (b)(B) =========:::;--.... -_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_-_-_-....::;r::-:-:,;;-:----------------' 

0)(6) 1 liiilll l(b)(6) I l(b)(B) I 
To: (b)(6) I 

~~) I 

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/13 21:29:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

llliRJ - can you please schedule just a meeting for Bob, Jen and me per our discussion on teams? We do 

not need to reconvene the whole group 

Thank you 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:29 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Correct 

I need to connect with Jen and Bob not the whole group. 

Will clarify 

Thank you. 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:27 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6_) _________ _,I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Fwd: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Sam-got the below from llliR§J Do we need to reconvene the whole group again tomorrow? My 

understanding from our conversation earlier was that you were planning on connecting with Bob K 

directly. 

From: l(b)(6) I llliRJ ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 7:59 PM 

To: Saupp, Kevin; Martin, Cynthia; McFail, Shannon (CTR); FALCON, ERIC; Byrd, Kylia; FALCON, ERIC; 

Cathey-Blomquist, Trishia; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; Coulter, Kathryn 

Cc: MIRANDA, LUIS A; MILLER, TROY A; Spishak, Cynthia; Hitt, Lucas; CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE; 

ESPINOSA, MARSHA; SIKORSKYJ, LU CIAN; Hittle, Marc; ABDELALL, BRENDA; KAINE, NATHANIEL C; 
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CLAVEL, LISE; Coen Jr, Michael; DUPREE, LYNN 

Subject: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good Evening Everyone, 

The " Disinformation Governance Board Draft Cha1ier" meeting is being rescheduled for Friday. Please 
let me know if you/your principle can make 10-11 :30 or 12:30pm - 1pm. Since Ms. Daskal is a crucial 
member of this discussion the times provide were based on her schedule. Please let me know prior to 9am 
if you/your principle can make these times. I appreciate your assistance, and hopefully we can get this 
meeting scheduled. 

Respectfully, 

l(b)(6)1 l,_(b_)(6_) -----' 

Executive Assistant To the Senior Counselors 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
MobileJ(b)(B) I 

Se d VINOGRAD SAMANTHA l/b\/6\ 11th \IR\ Kb )(6) I 
n er: (b)(B) 

;'.:b:'.::)/6;:::i)======:::;1-:lllil!]=1=,(b=)(6=)==============~11;:::,h1==\/R\====:::::J,ih,(bVl)(6';'i)II-----~ 

Recipient: ~b~l(6l ________ .,..._ _______________ ___,1 
(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2022/01/13 21:29:25 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/13 21:29:00 
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FAUSETT, ANDREW!{b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')( .... 6)-------~--------------------' 

DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

!i(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 10: 14: 18 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYI. Link to the folder is at the bottom. 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Infonnation Sharing 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: (b)(6) (DHS~H __ b_)(5_) ~---~ VC) 
Secure Number: (b)(5) OHS HQ) (b)(5) NYC) 
Mobile Number: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) nclassified) 

(Secret) ..,,..,..,.,.,...-------,-,-----' 
,__(b_)(6_) ____ __. (Top Secret//SCI) 
(he/him/his) 

A Department of Homeland Security attorney prepared this document for internal government use only. The document may qualify as an 
inter-agency or in tra-agency document containing deliberati ve process material. It may also contain confidentia l allorney-client communications 
re lati ng to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Accordingly, th is material may be exempt from release to the public 
under exemption 5 of the Freedom of Information Action, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5), and should not be shared outside tbe Department withom the 
penn ission of the Office of the General Counsel. 

From: l(b)(6) l l!fili[l ..._l(b"""')(6-'-) _______ ...., 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 'i==============----, Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) '----';:::==============----, SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) ,:,..:..:..,....===========:::;----' 
Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW i..._(b"""')(6-'-) ________ __, 

Subject: RE : [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks Eric -All submissions thus far have been uploaded to the SP folder. Only missing ones were CISA 

and OPA, wh ich I've sent one last reminder. Thank you, l!fili[l 

(b)(5) 
CBP - 1/12 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 
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MGMT 
(b)(5) 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T - 1/12 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:16 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I ~ l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) '---;::::============----, 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) ,.._;_;_----=========::;----' 
Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l._(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks, lllii@J Adding key folks from CTTPLE and OGC to the thread. 

Eric 

Eric Falcon (he/him) 
Advisor 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!{b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: l(b)(6) I [(filfil] ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:30 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick .._i(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Eric - As discussed, all Component input will be uploaded to SP as it comes in for adjudication. Comment 

matrix below. 

° Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

CBP- 1/12 
(b)(5) 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 

MGMT 

OPA 
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(b)(5) 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T-1/12 

From:lllii@ll{b)(6) ll~(b_)(6_) ____ ~ 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l~(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Subject: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) (Intranet Quorum 
IMA008216352) 

CBP, CISA, CRCL, FEMA, l&A, MGMT, OPA, PRIV, S& T -

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the OHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter. Please review and clear NLT 4PM on Wednesday, January 12. Once finalized, please 
complete the Component clearance tab and provide PLCY Exec Sec an info copy. 

Thank you, 
lili}!§] 

Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 

(b)(6) 

FAUSETT, ANDREW !(b)(6l l!/b\/6\ ~b)(B) 

Sender: 1-R~}~~~}~----........-----------------' 
DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) Hlb\/6) j(b)/6) 

Recipient: l'"'"R~~½,.,..~}-------..-------------------~ 
Sent Date: 2022/01/14 10:14:17 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/14 10: 14: 18 
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) d(b)(6) 

From: l(b)(6) 
l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------..---------------------' 

FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I l(b)(G) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

DASKAL JENNIFER ~b- 6-------~ (b)(G) 

b 6 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 10:39: 15 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Done thanks 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b __ )(6_) _______ ...., 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:23 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l,_(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Subject: FW: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

FYI-current status of res onses throu h Exec Sec on the charter. b)(5) 
b)(5) 

Eric 

From: l(b)(6) I llliR[] ._l(b--)(6--) _______ ...., 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) ';==========----. 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick i(b)(6) '--;::=============----. 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) ;....::....;.---==========--__, 
Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 
Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks Eric - All submissions thus far have been uploaded to the SP folder. Only missing ones were CISA 
and OPA, which I've sent one last reminder. Thank you, llliR[] 

CBP- 1/12 
(b)(5) 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 
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b)(5) 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 

MGMT 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T-1/12 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) _______ ...., 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:16 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I ~ l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) '---'=============-~ SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) ,:,,.::..:.~==========,---' 
Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l._(b""'")(6_) ________ __. 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks, liiillfilJ Adding key folks from CTTPLE and OGC to the thread. 

Eric 

Eric Falcon (he/him) 
Advisor 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!(b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: l(b)(6) I l!filillJ l._(b""'")(6-'-) _______ __. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:30 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick ..... l(b-")(6-'-) ________ __. 

Subject: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Eric - As discussed, all Component input will be uploaded to SP as it comes in for adjudication. Comment 

matrix below. 

l!J Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

CBP- 1/12 
(b)(5) 

CISA - 1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 
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(b)(5) 

MGMT 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T - 1/12 

From:~ !(b)(6) I l .... (b_)(6_) ____ ~ 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Subject: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) {Intranet Quorum 
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
[[fil{[] 

Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 

(b)(6) 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b )(6) I !lb\/6\ 
Sender: \""'(b~)(,.,..6) ________ .....,... _________________ __, 

Jb)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/14 10:39:14 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/14 10:39: 15 

(b)(6) 
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b)(6) 

From: 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11:10:01 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I responded back to rb )(5) I 
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Howard, Tammy !(b)(6) Hlb\/6\ l(l;)(B) 

From: l"'"R~ ... ½6...,6~--------,r-i-------------------'l~o)(6) I 
b)(6) 

T 

ESPINOSA MARSHA b 6 
CC: b 6 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Subject: Re: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11:15:38 

Priority: Normal 

Thanks 
Respectfully, 

Type: Note 

Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I (office) 
l(b)(6) I (mobile) 

~:~~t'.~~Y, January 1d'.b~~)22 11:09:12 AIVI 
To: Howard, Tammy (b)(6) 

Cc: ESPINOSA, MARS1-,.HA~(b~)(~6)----------,-......._, 

Subject: RE: [Component C earance DH D1sin ormat1on Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Tammy, 

OPA cleared this tasker on Jan 12th . 
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From: Howard, Tammy 11::1
/6==\/6=

0 )=========:!...JI I 
Sent: Frida Januar 14, 2022 10:50 AM 
To: (b)(B) (b)(6) 

Cc: ESPINOSA, MARSH ~--------=--------e----~ Subject: Fwd: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

What is the status 

Respectfully, 
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Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I (office) 
l(b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:39:08 AM 
To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE ~l(b-)(6-)-----------~I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

l(b)(6) I 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA 
l(b)(6) I Howard, Tammy l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: FW: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning -

Could I ask for your assistance in shaking loose your team's edits on the below? We are hoping to 
finalize asap. 

Sam 

From: l(b)(6) l l!fillliJ ~l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:12 AM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC'i=l(b=)(==6)=========---.I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabe~th--;l;=(b==)(6==)=========!-, 

Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks Eric -All submissions thus far have been uploaded to the SP folder. Only missing ones were CISA 
and OPA, wh ich I've sent one last reminder. Thank you, l!fillliJ 

b)(5) 

CBP - 1/12 

CISA-1/10 

CRCL 

FEMA-1/12 

l&A 

MGMT 

OPA 

PRIV-1/11 

S&T-1/12 
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From: FALCON, ERIC l,....(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:16 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I lili1ill.J l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) '--;::::============----, 
SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) .------===========,----' 
Zhang, Jimmy l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW !,_(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thanks, lilii@J Adding key folks from CTTPLE and OGC to the thread. 

Eric 

Eric Falcon (he/him) 
Advisor 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!(b)(6) I (mobile} 

From: l(b)(6) l llliiill:J ,....l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:30 AM 

To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC l(b)(6) I Gilmer, Chadwick .._l(b_)(6_) ________ ___, 

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
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From : lilillfil:I !(b)(6) I l~(b_)(6_) ____ ~ 

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

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the DHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter. Please review and clear NLT 4PM on Wednesday, January 12. Once finalized, please 
complete the Component clearance tab and provide PLCY Exec Sec an info copy. 

Thank you, 

ml 

Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 

b)(6) 

Howard, Tammy !(b )(6) I !lb\/6\ 
Sender: \i---(b-)(,.,..6) _______ ..,._ ___________________ ___, 

Jb)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/14 11: 15:37 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/14 11: 15:38 
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.------------,1 l(b)(6) 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) _. 

From: l(b)(6) 
l'--l(b-'-')(----'-6)---------.----------------------' 

Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) 
!(b)(6) 

llfb\/B\ 

l(b)(6) I 
TON-GONZALEZ KATHERINE (b 6 

To:I'--'-".....___ _________ ----.---------------' 

OSA MARSHA b 6 b\/6\ 

L JENNIFER .-b- 6---------, (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11: 18:20 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks Tammy! 

From: Howard, Tammy l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,..,,..l(b.,...,,)(6,.,....)-----------,1 CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA !(b)(6) I 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

OPA cleared on Jan 12 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secw·ity 
l(b)(6) I (office) 
l(b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:09:19 AM 
To: Howard, Tammy -l(b_)(6_) ________ ~1 CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 
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,....l(b_)(6_) _____ ----;:::=======-I_E_SP_I_NO---,SA, MARSHA ,....l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA .----___:_ ____ ====,--------' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Thank you 

From: Howard, Tammy l,....(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:03 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ..... l(b-)(6_) _________ _,I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning 

We will circle back. 

Respectfully, 

Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6l I (office) 
l(b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,_(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:39:08 AM 
To: CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE ~l(b-)(6_) ___________ ___,I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

l(b)(6) I 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA 
l(b)(6) I Howard, Tammy l._(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Subject: FW: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Good morning -

Could I ask for your assistance in shaking loose your team's ed its on the below? We are hoping to 
finalize asap. 

Sam 

~::~t~)l~~y, JdllUdry 14, 2022 10.12 AIVI 
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FALCON, ERIC !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------.-----------------------' 
~-------~ (b)(6) 

FAUSETT ANDREW (b)(6) 

To: ......._.__.__L- JE-N-NI-F-ER~ b- 6 ___ .....__ ___ __, (b)(B) 

RSKYJ LUCIAN (b)(6) 

(6) 

Subject: RE: MDM Charter Adjudication 

Date: 2022/01/17 17:28:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you so much! 

For clarity, Andy included his edits/comments at the link below: 

/b\/6\ 

[!J docx icon l b - MDM Charter Ad "udication 17JAN2 .,,..b.,.,.)(5""")--------, 

Eric 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 5:18 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER .-l(b-)(6-)-------~I SIKORSKYJ, 

LUCIAN ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___.I 

Subject: RE: MDM Charter Adjudication 

Eric, 

Hope this is helpful. Please let me know if anything gives you pause. 

Best, 

Andy 
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Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: l(bl(6l I (DHS HQ)/(571) b)(5l 

Secure Number: Kb)(6) , 0
, , m TT~I HQ) b)(6) 

Mobile Nwnber: L _ ,....._ ___ _, 
(b)(6) nclassified) 
(b)(6) (Secret) 
(b)(6) (Top Secret//SCI) 
(he/him/his) 

VC) 

A Department of Homeland Security attorney prepared this document for iotcrnal government use 011ly. The document may qualify as an 
in teragency or intra-agency document contain ing deliberative process material. It may also contain confidentia l attorney-client communication. 
re lating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Accordingly, th is material may be exempt from release to the publ ic 
under exemption 5 of the Freedom of Information Action, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), and should not be shared outside the Departmenr witho ur the 
permission of the Offi ce of the Genera l Counsel. 

From: FALCON, ERIC l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,..,,...(b.,..,.,)(6,.,...) ----------,1 DASKAL, JENN I FER 

l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 
l(b)(6) I 
Subject: MOM Charter Adjudication 

Hi Sam, Jen, Lucian, and Andy-

I have completed adjudicating components' comments on the draft MOM Governance Board Charter 
that we circulated last week. Please see linked below red line and clean versions of the charterl(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

b)(5) 

Happy to hop on a call to discuss either later today or at another point this weel¥b)(5l 
b)(5) 
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Eric 

Eric Falcon (he/him} 

Advisor 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!<bl(6l I (mobile) 

FALCON, ERIC !(b )(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) l'-"kb...,,)("'"'6)-----~---------------------' 

.------------, (b)(6) 
ANDREW b 6 

l(b)(6) 

R . . t <samantha.vinograr->--'="-'==o""-v'"'">·.__ ___ _,, (b)(B) 
ecipien : KA L JENNIFER 

SKYJ LUOAN b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/01/17 17:28:52 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/17 17:28:56 

(b)(6) 
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Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 

MDM Governance Board Charter 
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VINOGRAD SAMANTHA (b)(6) (b)/6) 

From: l'--(b-'-')( .... 6) ________ --r------------------' 
b 6 

FALCON, ERIC l(b )(6) 
To: l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: MDM charter 

Date: 2022/01/28 11:07:56 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi - are you able to address? 
From: DASKAL, JENNIFER l~(b-)(6-)-------~ 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:58:59 AM 

l!lb\(6\ 

To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: MOM charter 

Eric, 

This does not have a significant number of my edits to the Board Charter 

Please see attached. 

Please also make sure we use the same bullet format throughout. 
Jen 

From: FALCON, ERIC l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 8:31 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,..(b.,...,.)(6,.,...)-----------,1 DASKAL, JENNIFER 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: MOM charter 

Sam and Jen - please see attached the complete, cleaned up package for the MOM Governance Board 
Charter, which includes: 

• • 51 Action memo 

• • Charter 

• • 9/2021 S1 Info Memo 

I updated the Action Memo to ensure consistency with Jen's edits to the Charter.l(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you have any final edits before we pass along to Rob for his review. 

Eric 



DHS-001-02015-001153

FALCON, ERIC ,-!(b-)(-6)-----------,d(b)(B) 

From: l(b)(6) 
l'--l(b-'-')( .... 6)--------,-----------------------' 

VINOGRAD SAMANTHA ,....(b-)(-6)-------~ (b)(B) 

To: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Date: 2022/01/28 18:56: 20 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

All good. 

See attached : 

Eric 

• • Ema il where I sent Rob the whole charter package (Charter+ action memo) 

• • Redline of the updated playbook (includes Jen, Bob K, and Kevin S edits and addresses Rob's 
comments) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b'--)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:49 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l._(b'--)(6-'-) ______ ___. 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Thanks, Eric. Sorry I am on another call right now. 

Can you shoot me the two links (charter and playbook)? I will share with him later this evening. 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b'--)(6--'-) _______ ....., 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:47 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,..,..(b.,..,.)(6,..,..)------------. 

Subject: Re : MOM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

No worries . Just tried to give you a ring in case easier to talk through over the phone. 

I n:>rnmm,:,nrl th::at¥.b)(5) 
b)(5) 

I don't know if he wil l have a chance to review the charter in time to circulate that as well before the 
TTX, since I expect he'l l come back with ed its. 

I 
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I think we shouldrb)(5l 

Eric 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,....(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:40 PM 

To: FALCON, ERIC 

Subject: RE : MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Eric - please excuse my confusion . 

What do your recommend we share with Rob tonight? 

Is the charter ready for distribution to component leadership absent the action memo? 

If so I would drecommend fbl(5) 

Sam 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 6:31 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1...-(b-)(6_) _________ _, 

Subject: Re: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

I was under the im ression tha b)(S) 
b)(5) 

I know Jen mentionecfbl(5) 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,....(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 S:50:29 PM 

To: FALCON, ERIC l,....(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Subject: Re: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Action memo was what came to mind 

From: FALCON, ERIC l,....(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 S:31:17 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.--(b--,,)(6,.,....)----------. 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 
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I may be out of pocket then, let's touch base later this evening. 

Is there anything else in the package you'd recommend sending up besides the updated MDM 

playbook? He already has the charter to review. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 S:26 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: Re: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Thanks - I'd recommend that we send what we have at 9pm. 

Are you good to move it all to Rob/ 

Whole package? 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 S:18:48 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ _,, 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Sounds good - standing by to make any final changes to the document before you move forward to Rob. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,_(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:4S PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l..._(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

I think we can give folks until EOD and then send the whole package to Rob and ask how he would like to 

proceed with moving it to the FO? 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:34 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ _,, 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

Ok-I pinged Kevin to ask whether he thought either of them would come in with comments . Defer to 

you on when you would want to pass back to Rob 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,_(b.;..;.)(6--'-) _________ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:lS PM 

To: FALCON, ERIC l,_(b.;..;.)(6--'-) ______ ___, 

Subject: RE: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

. rb )(5) 
Enc - thanks . I can't tell~--------------------' 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 4:09 PM 



DHS-001-02015-001156

To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,....(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Subject: MDM Playbook VS 28JAN22 

~rb_)rs_~_m_-_h_er_e_'s_a_re_d_l_i □_e_o_f_t_he_□_,a_v_b_o_o_~(-b )-(5-) -------------------~r 
FALCON, ERIC !(b )(6) !!/b\/6\ 

Sender: l(b)(6) 
.... l(b~)(6~,-----~-----------------~ 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
Recipient: l(b)(6) 

l'-"kb...,.)("'-'-6)--------~----------------' 

lkb}/6\ 

Sent Date: 2022/01/28 18:55:45 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/28 18:56:20 

FALCON. ERIC!{b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

"'"l(b-)(-6)-----~------------------~ 

!!lb\/§} 

SILVERS ROBERT (b)(6) 
To: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

SKAL JENNIFER (b)(6) 

Subject: MDM Charter 

Date: 2022/01/28 13:26:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

Rob-as requested, see attached a redline that compares the MDM Governance Board Charter for your 
review to the previous version that you saw. Attaching clean files of the rest of the package as well for 
reference. 

Eric 

FALCON, ERIC !(b )(6) lkb}/6} 11,hl!fiL] 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

r.:-l(b-;-;)(,,,.;,6)--------r-------------------~ 

VERS ROBERT (b)(6) !/b\/6\ I b 6 

L JENNIFER (b)(6) !/b\/6\ I b 6 

Recipient: I"-'-'..,.._--------.----------------~ 
RAD SAMANTHA 

Sent Date: 2022/01/28 13:26: 12 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/28 13:26:00 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 
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